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The shrine of St Edmund in about 1440, from the metrical life of St Edmund by the Bury poet-
monk John Lydgate, British Library, Harleian MS 2278, folio 9 recto. Lydgate produced this 
book for Henry VI after he had stayed at the abbey. The picture shows the poet praying. To the 
left of the shrine are the two shrine-keepers in their watching chamber, one of them holding a red 
book (red for martyrs?). Behind the shrine are the iron railings mentioned in the accounts in 
David Sherlock’s article. For more on this picture see Norman Scarfe, ‘The body of St Edmund, 
an essay in necrobiography’, Proc. Suffolk Inst. Archaeol., 31 (1969), caption to Plate 48 
(opposite 316) (reproduced by permission of the British Library © British Library Board).
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Subscriptions 
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The annual subscription entitles members to a copy of the Institute’s journal, the Proceedings, 
which contains articles by national and local scholars on the archaeology and history of Suffolk. 
They also receive the twice-yearly Newsletter, giving details of forthcoming events, short notes 
and book reviews. The Institute organises a number of excursions in the summer to places of 
interest in and around Suffolk. In the winter it has a programme of lectures, held at Elmswell. 
Members may also use and borrow books from the Institute’s library, housed in the Suffolk 
Archives, Raingate Street, Bury St Edmunds. Finally, members who wish to take an active part 
in archaeological fieldwork may join the Institute’s Field Group, which has close links with the 
County Archaeological Service and local museums. Enquiries respecting the Field Group should 
be addressed to the Hon. Field Group Secretary, Lynda Bradley, The Grange, St James South 
Elmham, Halesworth, IP19 0HN; fieldgroup@suffolkinstitute.org.uk 
 
Publications 
Indexes of the articles in past volumes of the Proceedings are to be found in volumes 10 (1900), 
24 (1948) and 30 (1966) and a Bibliography of articles is available on the Institute’s website 
(at www.suffolkinstitute.org.uk, click on ‘Publications’ then ‘`Proceedings – List of Volumes’). 
Individual articles to 2014 may be downloaded free from the website. Back numbers of the 
Proceedings are also available from Joanne Sear (details below). There are four annual parts in 
each volume. All parts of volumes 43 are £10 per part to members, £12 per part to non-
members, plus postage and packing. No parts before 2013 are in stock. For details of the 
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Articles on all aspects of Suffolk archaeology and history, and books for review, should be sent 
to the Hon. Editor, Dr Joanne Sear, 11 Anstey Hall Barns, Maris Lane, Trumpington, 
Cambridge, CB2 9LG; proceedingseditor@suffolkinstitute.org.uk, from whom copies of the 
Notes for Contributors (also on the website) may be obtained. Items for inclusion in the 
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